
April 21st, 1927.

Professor R. M. Sugars, 
School of Commeroe, 
McGill University.

Dear Professor Sugars

cation o-f i„.4i , , Replying to your comnuni-
of -^hat vou lîii »o * l approve of the description you °fU your two-year Extension Course in 
Accountancy, Law and Mathematics. i do no? Lrove 
of this being called an "Extons inn” P "e
I regard it as a regular course g?ven by the Unlve®

Fo^atSreasntS V th° * coo™taney Associations.shoul? not y°nP Co!mi!erce Announcement
neither ^ 18 oourse fin "extehsion/' course,
neither should you call it an "evening” course
riveTfn lit ^eSOflptlon "«1 disclosl that it’is 
followintr tL I9nlnf* You ar° not t0 Put the fee
1= the regularises if * thé J.Ih,*e feos wln «PP"a 
hope you see whst®? *ho Accountancy course. I 
strln^thi! » h * 1 a° drivinS et, that is, to 
course. * °UrSe of 9Ver7 appearance of an Extension

/

you

vou ask if — ,In the Postscr pt of yo r letter

ï*i\n°ée rilThese ooursee vlllippearinihe Ex^rin^^nt.

Tours faithfully.

Principal.
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